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* Valerie:

Thanks for these updates.

1) Re: Eleni's inquiry below, do you have a view re: including the May 2004
- EC? I'm blanking re: whether we've discussed that (or whether | have it).

2) " | will need the 1/6/05 letter, along with the attachments Do you have .
those? Could | come over and make a copy‘7 iSr‘*

Thanks ‘for all your help.

] | : : .
Office of Congressional Affairs ) E: -

JEH Building Room 7252

From: KALISCH, ELENI P, (OCA) (FBI).

.Sent: Monday, January 24, 2005 3:33PM " be
To: i(OCA) (FBI) : p7C

Subject: FW: Update. to Detamee QFR Response Required? -

NON-RECORD

—

| have made some changes to the first document (not the redline versioﬁ).

| do wonder if we shouldn't also provide a copy of the EC that Caproni and -
Pistole signed out in May 2004 reminding Agents deployed overseas of the
FBI's policy re interview techniques. It seems to me that that would be
responsive the questions asked. Please check with Valerie about including
that.

Thanks, .

) Eleni : . ,
--—--Orx inal Message----- ’
From.| (OCA) (FBI) _ .
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2005 2:27 PM b6
To: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) - ) . - b7C

Cc: KALISCH, ELENI P. (OCA) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Update to Detainee QFR Response’ Required?
NON-RECORD

Valerie:

Thanks.

| will need the 1/6/05 letter, élong with the attachments. Do y.ou have those?
. ¢ . ‘

‘ FBI0088130GC
DOJOIG 006339 ' FRI-0000222




Message

ACLWB=RTA@23S p.2

Page 4 of 6

A

Could | come over and make a copy?
Eleni:

For your info, I've attached both the response to Q 10 as modified by Valerle

and a redhne/stnkeout version.highlighting the changes this effects.

Office of Congressional Affairs . . b6

JEH Building Room 7252 oL - ’ b7C

----- Original Message----- T
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) .

Sent: Monday, January 24, 2005 1:30 PM : : b,*
To] i(OCA) (FBI) o

‘Subject: RE: Update to Detainee QFR Response Required?

UNCEASSIFIED
Several changes were actuélly necessary. Attached is the revised

answer. You wull also need (if you don't have) a copy of the 1/6/05
letter. . ) -

-----Original Message----- .

From: |(OCA) (FBI)

Sent; Monday, January.24, 2005 10:05 AM

To: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) o o
SubJect. Update to Detainee QFR Response Reqmred'?

[on

o
[ B

NON-RECORD
Valerie:

Last fall you provided a response toa Congressnonal Question for -

the Record (QFR) re: our involvement with and knowledge of

detainee treatment. The responses to that set of QFRs have

been sitting at DOJ for the past several months. The Director
~recently asked Eleni if we had updated our response re:

detainees, and | am trying to determlne whether an update is

appropriate.

Beth Beers has informed me that late in 2004 we took a slightly
revised look at the detainee issue. For example, we had originally

!

- said,|

b5

- The entire response to the QFR is attached. Could you please
¢

. ‘ FB10088140GC
DOJOIG 006340 . FBI~0000223
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review it and revise it as ﬁecessar»y? | don't think its clearance by~
DOJ is'imminent, but Eleni would like to be able to tell the Director
pretty quickly whether we are in the process of revising the
response. .
~ Thanks for your continued help on this. ‘Someday it will actually
get submitted to thge Hill, I promise. ‘
;;me 0; ;cvngre‘ssional Affairs
JEH Building Room 7252 .
I I
- UNCEASSIFIED
U ED
UNCEASSIFIED B
UNEEASSIRED
.
UNCEASSIEIED
“UNEEASSIFIED

U IED
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